

From: [REDACTED]
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: FW: St Joseph's PS Strangford 403-3005
Date: 05 March 2024 15:44:00
Attachments: [image002.png](#)

[REDACTED]

As promised, I have an update on the scheme at St Joseph's PS. I had a meeting yesterday afternoon to discuss options prior to the completion of a Business Case.

The EA have confirmed that the scheme will involve a double modular classroom and internal refurb to use undersized classroom as a Principals office, Resource area and office space. There will be 2 options in the Business Case and until it has gone through that process, I cannot confirm which option has scored more favourably. I am hoping to have the BC with us by the end of April.

This has all been discussed with the Principal yesterday afternoon following my meeting.

Thanks

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 2:31 PM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: St Joseph's PS Strangford 403-3005

Hi [REDACTED]

Yes there is an UMWA in for the Principals Office, [REDACTED] and I visited the school in November 2022 following additional information being received from the Principal and in doing so realised that the school was extremely undersized and the Mobile unit being used as a Library/Principals Office/Resource room was in a bad state of repair. Following a meeting with the Principal and the EA it was decided that this mobile (should the condition report say so) would be replaced at the same time and a bigger scheme of Resource room and Principals office be included in the works.

In my monthly meeting with the EA last week, it was confirmed that the Feasibility Report has now been completed and the Business Case is in the process of being completed. I will chase this up again in a few weeks.

I have also attached the original application form for your information. If you need any other information, let me know.

[REDACTED]

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 10:53 AM
To: [REDACTED]

Subject: St Joseph's PS Strangford 403-3005

Caution – This email has been received from outside the NICS network.

Please ensure you can verify the sender's name and email address.

Treat all attachments and links with caution.

FOR INTERNAL NICS STAFF ONLY - If you have any concerns regarding the email please forward to spam@finance-ni.gov.uk.

Morning [REDACTED]

I've been asked for an update on a scheme for a Principal's office at the above school.

I cannot trace anything here – is this an unavoidable you have received? If so can you please provide an update & also a copy of the UMW for my records?

Many thanks

Regards

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

W: www.ccmsschools.com



Disclaimer: Internet communications are not secure and the Council for Catholic Maintained Schools (CCMS) does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of CCMS. This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary, or legally privileged information. You must not, directly, or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in error, please forward it to the sender and delete it completely from your computer system.